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IFB #329-18 Roadway Improvement – Lumpkin Campground Road South & Highway 53 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

 
Bid Closing Date: December 19, 2018 at 10:30AM, EST 
Bid Issue Date: November 27, 2018 
Addendum Issue Date: December 14, 2018  
By: Melissa Hawk, Purchasing Manager 
 
The following are amendments to the IFB #329-18 Roadway Improvement – Lumpkin 
Campground Road South & Highway 53: 
 
      1.   All dates, specifications, terms and conditions remain the same as posted in the     
 RFP document. 
 
The following are Q & A to the IFB #329-18 Roadway Improvement – Lumpkin Campground 
Road South & Highway 53: 
 
 
QUESTION:  Can SR 9E south bound be closed at Stephens Road, Lumpkin Campground Road 

north bound be closed at Dawson County Industrial Park Road to perform this contract work? 

ANSWER:   The road must remain open to the public. 
 
QUESTION:  Originally we were bidding the concrete and storm water scopes.  Public Works said the 

county was handling the paving and other items.  Is this bid now supposed to include 100% of the scope, 

all under a bid-bond (like a GC bid?) 

ANSWER:   Due to dollar amounts of the quotes received by Public Works, law dictates we release a 

sealed IFB.  The scope for this project is detailed in the IFB documents.  Yes, it is a GC contract with bid, 

payment and performance bonds. 

QUESTION:  From Beg. Const. STA 1+92 to the end of the cub and gutter adjacent to SR 53 
(approx. STA 4+49.5) and from end of the curb and gutter adjacent to SR 53 (approx. 4+97) to 
end of construction STA 8+84; do these areas of the existing roadway need to be milled 
(presumably 1.5” in depth) to allow for proper tie in at the four joints on the job as well as 
proper matching to the new curb and gutter? 
 
ANSWER:   Per the IFB Scope, Dawson County staff will be responsible for milling and paving. 
 
QUESTION:  The excavated area between the existing edge of pavement and the proposed new 
edge of pavement, what should these areas be filled in with?  (GAB, 25mm, 19mm?) 
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ANSWER:   Per the IFB Scope, Dawson County staff will be responsible for achieving all 
subgrade for paving. 
 
QUESTION:  Do the six private driveways located in the job need to be paved back to the R/W? 
 
ANSWER:   Per the IFB Scope, Dawson County staff will be responsible for all paving. 
 
QUESTION:  What type of mix is required in resurfacing Lumpkin Campground Rd? 
 
ANSWER:   Per the IFB Scope, Dawson County staff will be responsible for all paving. 
 
QUESTION:  Does there need to be a cross walk installed between the wheel chair ramps? 
 
ANSWER:   Per the IFB Scope, Dawson County staff will be responsible for all striping. 
 
QUESTION:  Do new loop detectors need to be installed for proper function with the existing 
traffic light? 
 
ANSWER:   Per the IFB Scope, traffic loops, if necessary, will be installed by GDOT.  As a side 
note, it has been decided that the lighting system will be controlled by radar. 
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